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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD i[us ofp 1-9 -

%y.,gb;& NARA, Dotz (-18-0F

Since returning t¢ the Departrent I have read in wy perscnnel
folder my last efficiency repcrts from Rome, as well as the last
Inspector's lengthy report, and I feel some clarification on my part
might be desirable as regards their comments on the difference of views
within the Embasgsy and the issues involved. Unfortunately, it is
really impossible to discuss this subject intelligibly without setting

forth many details, including a description of the extremely complicated
Italian political situation. I prepared such a memorandum but I felt it
was 80 long as to be wholly unsuitable for inclusion in my file. There-
fore, I have intentionally limited this redraft as cluse as pessible to
two pages, even though it may well be misleading tc allow warious
specific statements in my file to go unanswered. Several officers who
served with me in the Political Section of the Ewbassy are now in
Washington: Mr. Earl Sohm (FSG0-2), who was Deputy Chief of the Section
and 1s ncw In the Personnel Operations Division; Mr. R. Clayton Mudd
{¥SC6-3), now on the Yugoslav Desk; and Mr. Augustus Velletrl (FS0-4),
he Bureau of Administration. Also, Mr. Sam Lewis, presently

to Mr. Bowles' office, was on the Italian Desk at the time of
most of the svents described hersin.

-1 am nelther a tro 51emak5¥456* a chronic chﬁlai
have much preferred to avoid an “on the record” discus
Ject, which I feel was both unmeeassary and unfortunat

ner, and I would
g
2.

part of the record in the LEfficiency Repcrt dated Februars
tl
1
.

H
on of this sub-
It,oecame a

, 1861 (and
discussed with me at about that time, although apparently not submitted
to the Department until July), which alleged I had fai
properly and had shown a lack of crganizational dlscip“& ne dgrlng at.
least part of the two-month period under review. 1 felt that I should
not leave this report unclarified. I believe it was this which leé the
Inspector to state that I regarded myself as "the aggrieved party” and
was bent on "making an issue”. I am not, and have not been, particu-
larly concerned with the matter of specific perfcormance evaluations and
ratings (4,5, etc.). However, I do feel that I am cognizant of the need

for maintaining discipline and that I have tried to cooperate to the
fullest extent possible in performing my duties without prejudicing the
interests o€ the United States. I might add that nothing in this memo-
randum 18 intended to be critical of anycne else. Lastly, since the
February, 1961 Efficiency Report also refers to self-rightecusness on
my part, I would like to state that I think I have a fairly good sense

-

of humor about most things, including myseilf.
o -~ 4 -
So far as I am concerned, there iz no reason whatever for a basic

difference of opinion and judgment, which frequently can be both helpful
and stimulating, to lead to any difflculties within an Zwbassy. Nor did
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that
I, or any other officer at Rome to my knowledge, ever question/the views
of superiors not only should, but must, prevail over those of subcrdinate
The main point I wish to make clear, however, is that, quite aparéffrom
any difference of views, there was great concern on the part ¢f a numbsr
of pelitical officers lest the Embassy make policy recommendations, repor
and interpret Italian political developments, and conduct cartain of its
activiries in Italy which might very well influence the course of those
deveLumm ents, without Embassy reasoning and motives being clearly under-
stood in the Department. Specifically, the officers were worried lest th
Embasgsy be influenced by a2 desire (expressed orally but not stated in cf-
ficilal compunications) to drive the Italian bocia?ivts back towards the
ithout such a tactic having been approved in Washington. I
t if this was part of the reasoning behind the Embassy's

wasg felt rha
recompendations and activities, overt and covert, it was desirable for
the Department to be s0 advised. The cofficers' concern was greatly ag-

gravated by the fact that thiz was a matter directly involving, among
cther things, the largest Coumunist party in the Free World, operating
in an area vital to cur security in Western Eurcpe. It was this cowmbins-
tion of factors, and not a mere difference of views, which made the sikds
tion both unique and dangercus. 1 repeatsdly tried to make this point
£ the ipspnctaw. I do0 not believe that anything I did, or did %ﬁif
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would nﬂicata any lack of willingness to cooperat
n o 2lp achleve whatever obiectives receis
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approval, re gardless of whethey 1 happened
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™ briaf conversation with Ambassadoyx Zel c

reQLest on July 1, 13850, ecritical juncturae.
tical affairs, was limited exclusi iy

concern of the internal political report ficers cver an

Embassy paper of pelicy recommendations, and I made no criticism of any-
one. This step did not evoke a reprimand from the Ambassador and it was
my impression that it was generally fslt the additional discussicn, oral
and written, which followed this conversation had served a useful purpose
It was the only action of this kind I had taken in 20 years of service.
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The fcllowing are a few of the various other statements appearing
oy file which need clarification. 1) Without ever having broached the
subject to me, the Inspector reported that I went to see Ambassador
Harriman on my own initiative. 1In actual fact I was assigned to serve as
Ambassador Harriman's interpreter during part of his visit, and he spe-
¢lfically asked me to come to his hotel, to discuss the Italian political
situation. 2) At no time did the Political Counselor indicate tc me that
he considered any wemorandum of mine to be disrespectful {(nor did I ever
intend any to be 80), and his February 1961 Efficiency Report was not



prepared until he had left the post. 3) I did not claim that Embassy
policy views changed solely because of my efforts, and I am not now, nor
have I been, concerned with arguing these matters. 4) I never challenged
the competence of the senior officers orxr their right, indeed their duty,
to take whatever decisions they choee, and I am well aware that it 1is not
customary to ineclude junior officers in high level policy meetings. 3)
have had supervisory experience in political work at Moscow and the Depar
mant, and 1 agree that the responsibility for aintaining good relaticns
rests most heavily with subordinates. 5) I ful ze that the uss of
memcranda of conversation 18 opticnal, Eu**ng the Deriud the ban on such
memoranda existed at Rome, that 135, until shortly before the Inspector's
arrivai, I T g it would beccme more difficult for the Department to
make an indeg ent assessment of the Italian political situaticn.
events the Department commented adversely on the cessation of the me
randa. 7} During the conversacicn described in the comment cn ﬁy Ef
ciency Report of June 19061 I was far less concerned with oDeCI ie v
than with the prospect of having the February, 1961 report, criticiz
; line and ccopar“tiveness, become a part of my perma
ng the conversation thars again arose thn fundamental
rotlvacions as Leaa ds the Italian Soclalists
ke cieg* to the Department and which, by that

Qu,meizlﬁla_j approved pollicy.
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had wanted very m ch an assignment
in a free country with a larg e Communist Party, and I feel I was most
fortunate in being sent to Italy. I wish my performance cculd have cen-
tinued as smoothly and satisfactorily as the reports during the first
years there indicate (and I might point ocut that the 1959 Efficiency Re=
poxrt specifically states that I accept direction well and take overruling
with gcod grace). I was quite aware that my chances of promotion (and
thus the oanortmnir; for an assignment tc elther the National War College
or the Senior Officers Course) would diminish if I became involved, at my
rank (FS50-3), in a controversy which at the very best would avouse irrita
tion, difficulties and critlcism and would remain a part of my permanent
record long after the issues had been forgotten. Certainly I could easil
have avoided involvement and profited thereby.
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I persona
Italy and was in the spirit of both the recent Congressional
Ethics, calling on all Government employees to put loyalty to
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lly feel that my becoming Involved served cur interest in
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above loyalty to persons, party cor Government department, and of the
following statement by the President in his 1961 State of the Union
Message: 'Let it be clear that this Administration recognizes the value
of daring and dissent - that we greet healthy controversy as the hallmark
of healthy change'. =Regardless of who was at fault in this matter 1 am
sincerely sorry for any difficulties I have caused. 1 hope this matter
can now be regarded as closed, once and for all.,

George Lister
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